STATE OF CALIFORNIA Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
BAM FRANCIBCO, CA 941023208

August 7, 2012

Linda Serizawa, Deputy Director
Division of Ratepayer Advocates
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Brian K. Cherry, Vice President of Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale St., Mail Code B10C

P.O. Box 770000

San Francisco, CA 94177

Subject: Request of the Division of Ratepayer Advocates (DRA) for an Extension of the Protest
Period on Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) Advice Letter (AL) 4087-E

Dear Ms. Serizawa and Mr. Cherry:

In a letter dated August 3, 2012, DRA requested an extension of the protest period on PG&E’s AL
4087-E. PG&E filed AL 4087-E on July 17, 2012 to record its revenue requirements associated
with the solar photovoltaic program approved by Decision (D.)10-04-052. According to General
Order 96-B, protests on the advice letter are due by August 6, 2012,

DRA requests that the protest period be extended one week, until August 13, 2012. DRA’s
letter states that its legal representatives need more time to fully understand the guidelines of
D.10-04-052 and the legal ramifications of PG&E’s request.

DRA’s request for an extension of the protest period is granted. No one will be disadvantaged by
a one week extension of the protest period. Protests on PG&E’s AL 4087-E shall be due on
August 13,2012, PG&E’s reply to any protests shall be due on August 20, 2012.

Within 2 business days of receipt of this letter, PG&E shall serve a copy of this letter on all
persons who received a copy of AL 4087-E. Service may be done by email.

Executive Director

Cc:  Edward Randolph, Director, Energy Division
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